
Gibson - DNR, Amber <amber.gibson@state.co.us>

Adequacy Review, TR2, Updated Cost Estimate, Leone Huerfano Gravel Pit M-2010-
004
LEONE SAND AND GRAVEL LLC <leonesrg@live.com> Tue, Nov 19, 2024 at 12:01 PM
To: "Gibson - DNR, Amber" <amber.gibson@state.co.us>

Good afternoon Amber, 

Please give us an extension.  Frank is out of the office .  Please
let me know when the new decision date will be. 

Thank you,

Chrissy Whalen

            

                                                                   

From: Gibson - DNR, Amber <amber.gibson@state.co.us>
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 10:45 AM
To: LEONE SAND AND GRAVEL LLC <leonesrg@live.com>
Subject: Re: Adequacy Review, TR2, Updated Cost Es�mate, Leone Huerfano Gravel Pit M-2010-004
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Gibson - DNR, Amber <amber.gibson@state.co.us>

Adequacy Review, TR2, Updated Cost Estimate, Leone Huerfano Gravel Pit M-2010-
004
Gibson - DNR, Amber <amber.gibson@state.co.us> Tue, Nov 19, 2024 at 12:04 PM
To: LEONE SAND AND GRAVEL LLC <leonesrg@live.com>

Hi Chrissy,

I'm sorry to hear that, family first of course. How much time would you like to request? 30 days? More due to the
holidays?

Thank you,

Amber M. Gibson 
Environmental Protection Specialist I

P 720.836.0967 |  F 303.832.8106 | 
amber.gibson@state.co.us 

Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216
Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

https://drms.colorado.gov/
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Gibson - DNR, Amber <amber.gibson@state.co.us>

Adequacy Review, TR2, Updated Cost Estimate, Leone Huerfano Gravel Pit M-2010-
004
LEONE SAND AND GRAVEL LLC <leonesrg@live.com> Tue, Nov 19, 2024 at 12:08 PM
To: "Gibson - DNR, Amber" <amber.gibson@state.co.us>

Thank you,   
I'm assuming the 30 days should be sufficient.  Frank will not be in the office until after Thanksgiving, but he
and Wayne should be able to get everything situated then.  

Chrissy Whalen

            

                                                                   

From: Gibson - DNR, Amber <amber.gibson@state.co.us>
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 12:04 PM
[Quoted te t hidden]
 
[Quoted te t hidden]

11/19/24, 12:13 PM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - Adequacy Review, TR2, Updated Cost Estimate, Leone Huerfano Gravel Pit M-2010-004

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=3556094d1e&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1816179052391410013&simpl=msg-f:1816179052391410013 1/1




